A destra e l& Vi lumacolavella,Al n,5
1'Oratorio di San lLorenzo aell&a Comp&agnia di S.Frane

esco d.'Assisi,(Gran iortuna sara per 1l Turisté
potersi avvalere deili luml del Bacerdote Fror ,Filippo
Keli,uno del pilt novl cultori 1v&liaenl al~Storia

dell '‘Arte,chne nella casa avtigud ha la suad residen—
za,La guerré ha 1n parte dannegsglato 1l prezioso
patrimonlo ariistico delli‘'Oratorio consistente nelle
Srzeenalaé decorazion> 1in 1sSTucco di1 Glacom0 Ser-—
POTT& che proiuse nell'operd tuttd L& sua Iresca

e aggraziavéa gliovinezza al arvista,In une cornice
dl PuTTl IesTantl € in un'‘atnosiera ul pieth viva

€ raccolva insieme,trionia l'arte del Serpoissa
che trova sopratutto 1in dlecl sSta&tue simboliche
(tra cui la Carisd e l'klemosina) e 1n 0TTO piccoll
quadretTl che rappresentano scene daella ¥iva ai
S.Lorenzo e a1 S.,Francesco l2 sua 71U alta arrer-
‘mazione, :

La tvela dell'alvare raffigurante la Nativazd,
con San Lorenzo e Sen Francesce (1l primo titolare
della Chiesa e 11 secondo titvolare della Compagnia )
e opers pbregevollssima di Michelangelo Caravaggio,
cne l'csegul nell‘anno I609,d1 ritorno da Malta.

I sedili di legnl pregevoll, intarsiatl in avorio e
madreperla gono opera del Secolo XVIIT,Quasi tusta
£1l1 stucchl ‘della parete paraliela slla via, con 1a
COmpoOB1lz10Ne Tiguraviva del Martirio di S,lorenz
sono B8TA&T1 digtruttl 11l TI5 iebbrailo 1043 per 1o
BpOo8TameNnto d'arliéa provocato dalla caduta di unsa
pomba & pochl metvri di alstvanza sul Palazzo Mirwo,
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L&\ LARTORANA

wOne of the most imposing
Chricti n monuments in this

town is celled the Church of
Antioch" IEN Cubayr

ITINZR.EY 1

(Quattro Canti, Palazzo Pretorio, Textro Bellini, Tz Yartor.na, S.Cutaldo,

the Univeraity, C.au Frofessa, the Yunicipal Libr.ry, S eantonic, o

wattro Canti or Piuwzza Vigliena takes ite nane frow the rarquic de
7illenas, viceroy of Sicily, who "cn St. Thopas®s Duy, December 1, 16G¢E
juid the foundwtion stone for the building of the four corners ci the
street".

The asucre ie octagonzl w#ith four f.cudes vhich separ=te the
intereecting streets. Dach f.cede has three orders , Doric, Tonic,
-nd Cozposite.

In the first ure four fountains reprcaenting the seuscns.
In tne esecond there i{s a niche, cont_ining ~totnoe c< the Op.nish
Kinge of Siecily fror Churlee V. to rhiliy IV. The third containe
atatues 0% the Zour Virgin kartyre of pulerve = Clive, Chrictina,
Yiyrmphe and Agatuas

In tre 3izteenth Cratury thla squ re 1.9 the he .rt of Palerno

.nd teday, dthough the mein tr.rfic hus been divertcd rlsevhere, it

{s -$ill = basy centre.
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A gulide book by Gaspar Palermo’ published early in the
nineteenth oontury’ hints at the activity of the square, "All
those who want servants or coachmen, he says, "come to this

n
square because all of those who are unemployed gather here:Z

A short distance from the Quattro Canti, to which the centuries
have added a characteristic plcturesqueness, is the Palazzo
Pretoria; it stands almost at the entrance of Via Maqueda
(named after the Viceroy who, in the Sixteenth Century, opened
it). The Palazzo stands at one of the sides of Plazza Pretoria.
By the entrance gate can be seen the historic bell which
announced the meetings of the Senate. High upi in a niche a
statue of Santa Rosalia watches over the town. The nmonument
to John Meli’ in the inner yardf is of little value,

At the foot of the state staira; in the left corner,’ is the

Genuis of Palermo (XVth Century) on a half column of porphyrye.

A few years ago the palace was enriched by the transfer from
the Palazzo Sclafani to the Sala delle Lapidi (Hall of memorial
Plates) of the celehrated fresco Triumph of Death. The fact

that there 1s some douht about the identity of the artlst does
not lessen the value of the work. In the scene which occuples
almost the whole of a wall stands Death on horseback striking
an attitude of terror, while on the left the old and the
unhappy beseech him in vain to turn his deadly darts against
them. The tourist should not forget to make enquiries about

the difficult and happy transfer of the fresco from one place



to another,

The Superintendent of the monuments (Royal Palace) ia
in & position to illustrate the phases of this difficult
and very interesting work,

On the evening of May 30th, 1860, at a crucial moment
for the enterprise of "The Thousand", Garibaldi appeared on
the balcony of the Palazzo Pretoria to tell the Palermitans
about the failure of the armistice with the Bourbon Army.

The city was under the murderous fire of the enemy’s.Artillery;
"The Thousand" were but a handful of torn heroes to whom the
people could give only the questionable assistance of their
unarmed generosity : the Bourbon soldiers were twenty thousand
strong and were supported by the fleet.

The square was then and is now f 1%{@ with numerous statues
thaet surround a monumental fountain. @Hwaa made about 1554 by
the Florentins sculptors Francesco Camilliani and Angelo Vagherino
for the brother of D. Garcia di Toledo, Viceroy of Sicily, by
whom it was sold to the Senate of Palermo for twenty thousand lire,
It 18 a forest of marble Gods whose pagan nakedness once shocked
the nuns. Every statue has some characteristic/iéggzpriate to

the God or Goddess, which affords the studious cause for meditation

not unmixed with humour.

For instance it is written of Diana : "Me saxum sine veste

vides, s8i numina temnes mutata cervus, fronte madebis aqua "

"You see me naked in stone if you scorn[ﬁy? divinity
You will be drenched fyemeiesd (ieméest) with waber™ '

and Qh‘GhQOcI MNFo Q &raa.'

!



The water-jets no longer function today : the thirty-
seven statues, covered with the dust of time, have lost
something of their galety; even the distichs have lost what
they had of wit, But the monumental and ornamental work
remains, and there is still much worthy of attention.

Through a short street situated at the left hand corner
of the Palazzo Pretorio the visitor can reach Piazza Bellini
whers the following buildings are to be seen.

(a) The Teatro Bellini, founded in 1726 and called S. Lucia,
It was destroyed and rebullt in 1808 and renamed Carolino.
Its importance has declined and today it is seldom open to the
public, In the eighteenth century the Teatro Bellinl was the
favourite rendeiE}ous of the Palermitan haut-ton and, during
the carneval masked balls, Qere held there.

(b) Chiesa di S. Caterina (St. Catherine's Church) with an
attached Domenican monastery. The church which 1s an example
of the Sicilian baroque style 1s notable for its polychromatic
marbles and its elahorate ornamentation, for the works by

Vito d'Anna, Filippo Randazzo, and, above all, the work of
Antonello Gagini/ to whom we owe the statue of the saint to
whom the church is dedicated.

The church was famed for its dolci di badia (sweetmeats of

the Abbey) prepared in the adjoining monastery and eagerly sought
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for by the Palermitan public and by visitors to the city.
The Church and the Monastery were dameged during the war
and the nuns have moved to Via Venezia 36.

The monastery of St., Caterina, like many other monasteries
in Palermo, excelled in the art of sweet-making. Pitre', in
his memoirs of the time, refers to the rivalry that existed
between different cloisters.

'Every monastery had a dainty pie that was its particular
speciality. Sometimes the pie was incorporated in the emblem
of the monastery, carved in marble or wood above the gate.

All tre pastry-cosks of the town rivalled one another in
making every kind of delicacy, but who could achieve the
perfection of the feddi (slices) of the Cancelliere, of the
frutti (fruits) of sweet almond paste of the Martorana, of
the risodolce (sweet rice) of the Salvatore? All prepared
conserva di scursunera (preserved scorzonera) but none
achieved the perfection of Montevergine in the preparation
of this delicacy. Many boasted of their pane di Spagna
(S5panish bread), a kind of pat of bgtter but compared to that
prepared by the Pieta' the pastry-cook's was ver:y inferior.
The monastery of the Stimmate was famous for its sfinei
ammilati (honeyed balls of flour boiled in butter) and its -
sfinci fradici (a mixture of eggs and cream).

(c) La Martorana or St. Maria dell'Ammiraglio, one of the
most interesting of Norman churches, was founded in 1143 by
George of Antioch, King Roger's valiant admiral. According to
the inscription on the outside the church was dedicated by
the Antiochian to the Holy Virgin. Soon after the Sicilian
Vespers it became the meeting place of the Sivilian Barons who
resolved to offer the crown to Peter of Aragon.

A short time after its erection in 1184 La Martorana was
visited by an Arabien traveller, Ibn Gubayr. Time has not yet
dimmed the images that the Oriental visitor carried away with
him when he left the island for other countries. Let us try to
recapture them together with the Palermo of the time when
Christian and Musselman mingled together in the swarming crowd

before the Church o8 the Ammiraglio and the red domes of S.Cataldo.



‘One of the most imposing Christian monuments in this town is the
Church of the Antioch. We saw it on Christmas Dey, one of the chief
Christian festivals, so that a great crowd of men, women, and
children had gathered there. It is impossible to describe the
church, since no words can convey an impression of it, and we

are obliged to pass over it in silence. It 1s one of the finest
monuments in the world. The inner walls are of gilt, or rather
all one piece of gold with coloured marble the like of which it

is impossible to see elsewhere. All is inlaid with gold mosaic,
crowned with leaves. Above there is a row of gold-coloured

glass windows that almost b1ind@dd us with the gleam of their rays.
We were told that the founder of this church, whose name it has
taken, spent a fortune in gold on it. This church has a belfry
supported by many coloured marble columns and crowned by a dome
supported by other columns. It is called 'Sauma at-as-sawari!'

(the belfry of the columns). It is one of the most admirable
buildings ever seen. May God with his favour and power ennoble

it amongst xkhewx us'.

The name of Martorana was derived from the union of the church
with an adjacent convent, founded in 1193 by Godfepy de Martorana
and his wife Eloise. Gaspar Palermo in his guide book# refers
to the freedom allowed the nuns of the convent who were able
W reach the Corso Emahuele by an underground passage. 'They
enjoy the privilege of being allowed, on several days of the
Year, to leave the monastery to go for a walk or to dine
together in the country'. This privilege somewhat sxfRimed lessened
the rigours of seclusion,jxstaoockmixyx There are no longer any
nuns in the Martorana, the order having become extinet long ago.

The visitor should note among the mosaics the one depicting
the Admiral dedicating his church to the Virgin. Also worthy
of attention are the frescoes by William Borremans, a Flemish
artist who came to Palermo in the Eighteenth Century.

(d) the Cappella di S.Cataldo (the Chapel of St. Cataldo)
adjoins the Martorana and belongs to the same period.

Restoration work carried out towards the end of the Nineteenth
Century by the architect Patricolo have revived its original
archidectural lines. The outside arcades and the three cupolas

give 1t an oriental appearance. The interior is of a hieratic



.

bareness and the floor is original. We have a certain knowledge of its
antiquity. According to an inscription on the sepulchre containing

the bones of Mathilde, #makgk daughter of Count Silvester of

Marsico, the chapel was built in 1161,

In front of Piazza Bellinil stands the Palazzo dell'Universita’

(the University). There is a remarkable Geological Museum in the
building which is worth a visit.

To the right of the Palazzo is the Via dell'Universita'. It was
here on the first day of the Insurrection in 1848 that Pietro Modei
fell to the bullets of a Bourbon patrol. He was one of the instigators
of the revolution and his was the first blood to be shed.

Proceeding along Via Maqueda we come to Via Ponticello and, after a
short walk, come to the Chigsa di Casa Professa belonging to the
Society of Jesus. On this same site there is said to have been a
temple dedicated by Basilion monks to S.Filippo di Argiro'. All this
quarter has suffered from air raids and the church itself has been
badly damaged. The baroque decoration of inlaid work, the marble
statuhes, the stuccoes §f the vaults, and the frescoes have all been
damaged.
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Leaving the Quattro Canti, we enter the Corso Vittorio Emanuele in

the direction opposite to the sea we reach the church of S.Giuseppe

dei Teatini which has two entrances, one in Via Maqueda, the other

in Corso Vittorio Emanuele. This barogue church in the form of a
Latin cross has three neves divided by fourteen monolithic marble
columns, by Billiemi, and is rich in gilt stuccoes and frescoes,
the work of Filippo Tancredi of Messina. These frescoes represent-
ing episodes in the life of St. Gaetano were completely destroyed
in the air-raids of 1943. The visitor should make a point of
seeing St. Gasetano in Worship, by Pietro Novelli when it is rest-

ored to its old place. The wooden crucifix attributed to Friar
Unile Pintorno, in the chapel on the right, and the large crypt
under the church, are worthy of careful inspection. The crypt
which is devoted to the worship of Qur Lady of Providence inspires

a2 eeligious meditation and is much frequented by believers on
Wednesdzays. .

Continuing a2long the Corso Vittorio Emanuele we reach Piazza
Bologni whose air of austerity is due to the two palaces of
Villafranca and Riso. The centre of the piazza is occupied by

a sfatue 6f Charles V, designed by Scipione Li Volsi. In the
16th and 17th century this statue was the favourite place for
displaying lampoons and satires against the govermment. Anonymous
complaints hung during the nighiéggdthe slender neck of the
Enperor were the only means of protest in those troublesome

times,



Tt was in the Palazzo Villafranca that Garibaldi rested for some
after after he had overcome the resistance of the enemy.
Proceeding along the Corso Vittorio Emanuele we come to
.Salvatore, a Norman church which has been closed to the
public for some time to allow repairs to be undertaken,
Opposite txmxwkuxzhx stands the ancieﬁt Jesuit College, now

the home of the National Librery. The large reading-room on

the first floor was struck by bombs and many valuable books
were buried under the debris and are only now being slowly
recovered. The work of the library goes on on the ground
floor, admittance from Via delle Scuole. It was in the Jesuit
College that the Sicilian Barons met in 1812 and zam3 solemnly
voted the end of their privileges.

Near the entrance of the library on May 29th 1860 two patrician
brothers, Pascal and Salvatore de Benedetto, died in the act of
opposing a Bourbon patrol. Their family deserves comparison with
Cairoli for, seven years' later, the eldest brother fell in the
Agro Romano campaign during the desperate atlempt to liberate

Rome.

And now we are in the large rectangular Piazza del DUOMo

which is surrounded by a marble balastrade adorned with a row |
of saints. Within this enclosure there are flower beds, but,
unfortuneately they are little cared for.

The noble edifice of the cathedral is imposing even at a
distance. On this site first arose a Christian Basilica which
the Arabians, when they first conquered the island in the 9th
century, converted into a Mosque. The Norman kings later

changed it into a Catholic church its founder being Walter of

the Mill, Archbishop of Palermo who is buried in a sepulchre
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Ge=te the Quattro Canti amd follow Co igtorio Ema-

ﬁnel%t}:&su A{ur a short way tH= reach
Via Rom@™Turn to the 1bft and after a short walk sow
“cthi~liadeonuor right l i Piariusz 8. Domenico, the traditionnl
s Piazza Imperiales (Imperial Squsre) md.ku.} honage
to the Emperor GhnrleupVI. IrT%xo midst of) -
~fobly rises the marble Colonna dell'Immacolata (Column of
the Immaculate) 80 metres high. On its top is a bronze
statue representing the Madonna, The foundation ot the
column, according to Mongitore, is dune to the faet that in
the Spanish city of Barcelona the enemies of Cbarles VI
destroyed a column dedicated to the Immusculate. About
that same sime the Palermitan Dominican kriars made a
request to the Einperor to elevats in their town & column
to the Madoooa of the Rosary. The Ewperor who was
displeased for what had happened in Harcelona, thought
this was an opportuonity for redressing the affrout made
to the Immaculate and therefore he ordered that the column
whose foundation was solicited by the Palermitan Dowini-
can friars were dedicated not to the Madonna of the Rosary,
but to the Immaculate. And it was so.

[ As long as 1848 near the column were the statues of
Chnﬂos III aud Queen Mary Amalin, his wife: the fury of
the revolation did not spare them, )

Relind the column rises the structure of the Chiesa
di 8. Domenico (Saint Dominio Church)so large ns to con-
&ader 12.000 persons. It was founded by the Dominican Pri-
ars in the early years of of tha XYV century. Tlough
afterwards it has Kun completely re-built (l414.1458) apd

enriched with side-steeplos (1726), some part:of it, m-—-:l-.oA

cloister, datef baok to ita foundation. .
' This Church is the Pantheon of the Sicilian glories,
the Palermitan 8anta Croce. Among the great men  bhee
slasp there their last -we mention the Abbot John Meli, the
greatest ﬂ:ot of Bicily; Francie Crispi, the illustrious asta-
vesman; Rogor Bottimo, that waa.the Ohiet of the Sicillan
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Government in the fbatal year 1848; Miohael Amari the
bistorian+ Poter No¥elli the painter ot Monreals, the histo--

riau of s Sicilian Viterature Dominic Scind; the atrone.-

Auer Joseph Piazzi (t ough born in Valtellina); Joseph Pitra
the folkloriat ; Henry Poetrella the musienl composer and
among the heroes of the Garibaldine and Mazzinian Resur.
rection the bold precursor of Garibaldi in hig hardy enter.

prise: Rosalino Pilo, In this Church are ¥»e—~two heroes of

the war 1915.18: General Antonine Cascino that excited
his Sicilian soldiers on Mount Santo with the superhuman
incitement Sicilians, be the avalanche that gets up! and
Eugene Di Maria d’Alleri in whose name is resumed all the
glory of the legendary Sassari Brigade. In 1935 wers sole-
mnly brought here the wortal remaing of the Hungarian
Colonel Lewis Tukiry, tallen at Palemo while preceding
the red garibaldine advance-guard: g symbol of the everla-
sting friendship betweon, Italy and Hungary. Nor can we
pass under silence, especially because the memory of Roger
Settimo breathes over the tumulus that contains his ashes,
the Sicilian Parliament that was met here in 1848 and of
the fierce cry of war uttersd by thewn against the Bourbons
on that occasion. \

The tourist must not forget to pay a visit to the oloi-
ster whose entrance hay a Renaissance door close to the
main entrance of the Church. This door also access to the
premises of the Socield Siciliana di Storig Patria (Sicilian
Association of Momse History) which has & more modest
entrance in via Gagini (Oagini Street),

This sociaty, has played & part, in the past, highly
patriotic and has had amoiag its Presidents men of Rgroat
renown, On the groundfloor of the cloister of tho XII[
ceotury ‘ve have just hinted at, is the Afuseom de! Kisor.
gimento (Museum of tho Rosurroction) that contains pume.
rous relies of the Sicilian patriots of the Insurroction,
among them those of [rancis Crispi. .

Do not fail to visit on the upper floor of the Sovieth
of Btorin Patria the large Sala Dt Maggio (Di Maggio Hall),
one of whowe walls, with froacoos by Gino Morici, ropra.
sent with livelinoss of costumes, tho Court of Frederich ]|
in Palermo ut the timn of the groatst splondour of Sicily.
In the Sala lodi (Lodi [Tall) are gathored the papors of the
patriots of the Iuwsurrection,

Behind the Church of 8t. Dominic is Via Bambinat
and its continuation takes its name after Squarefalupo, s
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kinight of Pigan origin who in 1617, with a little band of
conjurators rose agninst the Viceroy and oven aucceodad
u making him prisonor; a dariug Jami that astonislied n
fature great historian, Thowas Tazollo, then n more novice,
But this action did uol romain unpunished, ng Squnrcin-
lupo, sowe time after, was stabbed with many of his follo.
wers. Along the streots Bamhinni-Squnrcinlupo there aro
haw ever others nrtistic

the Oratorio della Compa
(Oratory of the Company

1 of the Rosary of St. Dominic),
which possesses a large painting by Van Dyck, many pain-
tings by P. Novelli, L. iordano, Stomer, and also ~ valua.
ble stuceoes by James Ser otta; S. Zita which may boast
works by Antonello Gagini, baut-reliefa by Jonchin Vita.
liano and rich polychromie decoration; S. &iorgr’o dei Geno.
vesi A graceful building which ross at the initiative of the
Genoese living in Palermo in the XVI century, whithont
portals and whose inside is of the purest Renaissance, Oxn
the floor thera are many grave-slabs among which’ one of
the family Colombo (perhaps related to the celebratod navi-
gator) and in the chapels several puintings, some of them
attributed to Genoese painters. Near the main gate ia a
well that dates back to an 8poch before the building of the
Church. It is- believed. that the Blessed Peter Geremia suc-
ceeded in calling to life again a little girl that had peri-
shed there,

In order - to Compagnia del
Rosario di §. Zita one must i turn
into Via Valverde (Valverde St.) cas® joins dhe—wui streot
with Via Roma (Romre<8t.), éne of the larget and most
modern Bhoronghfares in Palermo, The Oratory is along the
left side of St. Zite Church. The value of the Oratory con.
sists in the splendid decoration in sturcoes dwe-to Serpotta :
certainly s to the conception, as realization in collabora-
tion with his apprentices. Above all : the
entrance wall, opposits the altar, where, in the middle, is,
with an extraor inary liveliness the battle of Lepanto. The
beight of the effect is reached in the roproduction .of two
childron that are at the foot respesenting the sorrowfyl
consequences of the war: poor orphan children recommen-
ded to the Holy Virgin, innocent viotins of tragical avents.

visit the Oraforio della
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_The square where the Church of St. George dei Geno-
vesi rises 18 in communication with the Piazza delle Xin
Vittisne (Square of the Thirtesuth Victima).

A monument by sculptor Salvatore Valents calls to
wind that here on April 14th 186y, thirteen men of the
p'aoplp were taken arme in hand, somo in_Palermo at the
Uancia and some iu the couuiry nod ehot keme by the
Bourbonum soldiers @lio illuded theinselves by this _act of
force to wuffocato the rovolutionary spirit of tho Bicllian
people. Among thew [as the fathor of tho animator of the
insurroction, the lountain-makor Francesco Rieo, nllo.ljy W'

Q%w% ital of tho prisong, In this pain-
tul moment the ITe En“!’blii:n_'flnniacalco presonted
himselt to hiw nnd doceitfully Promisud him his father ’g
lite, alrondy shot,.in exchango for informations that coul
wmvolvo otlier conspirators; but the [DagnANimous young
man did not give in, ho [@as informed in time of tho hate-
tul proccedin¥ aud breathed his last [iith the regret not to
have boen able to take n rovenge of the last ignominy.
‘The Castellammare, a Bourbonio bulffiiark existiog since
tbe Arabian age once treatening and atately nof] limits
itself to give tho name to th [gard and ig, no more than
an_lustorical remembrance.
v Valverde St lends, as [l have said, lo,{?omoﬁt. Appo-
site Valverde 9w rises the rmonumental structure of the . P
Palazzo delle Poste ¢ dei Telegrafi (General Post and Tele-
graph Ofﬁceyﬁlf recent conmstruction. Closs by is the led o
dassgmni—tva, Muse Nagionole (National Museum) buab=ite wid, e
entoance 4 in Via Hara all'Olivella: it is  building Hhose .wl
outside i;\ﬂithoub value, nay, *o may affirm, ityquite & V\’
antpan live and grace. In Such disorganizod am%:ent,
and atudny rate, insufficient, the great patrimony of the
Moxeum has had (mixing the aucient fith the neff, until
the emergency) its often irrational an inadequate settle-
meut, notwithstanding the cfforts of the Management Stafl
fhich has been compelled to fight ngainst difficulties, grea-
ter than their good [ill that has indeed been great.
A description of the material of the Mussum is nofj
@ithout intersst because it is all amessed [Jithout any

ossibility to be visited by tourist. R 7 R
P’ : i Eomn £A come back V - oma.

Through the populous and modorn
to Corso Vittorio Emanuele. %¢ for a steps slong the
Carso and then turn to the left: this is Via dei Pannierd,

i; We P’Yoceed




a noisy strest, full of

k-butcher 's sheps, ok fruit-seller
alrepa. Here iere aro almost in the hoart of the most anci-
ent and picturosque markoet in Palermo: the Docceria grande
o vecchia (tho large or old Booceria) from the French bou-
"he"'[f-- The lLeart, throbbling Bith life of tho ancient FOAr-
ket is f“ ys f.’iﬂzza Caracciolo, tho anciont Plazza della
Bocceeria Vecchia (01d Boccorin Sqnare) Mhoso pspect iy not
dl_ﬂnrput. fro_m tho doscription that # gontlomon, Vincent
Di .Gu_wanm mado in his times (1615): Pinzza detla Ioc:
coria is abundant in what one mal] desire. Ifs is square-sha:
ped. On the West side there are the shops ell
dat%-pradncc, sansages and salt-meats. on the North' ond
Sorith thel sell fruils and vegetables of cverfl kind,; on the
East the is0) fruits; on the right and on the left there
are middiemen t sell cloth LR akction. As s this square
remains a space in the middle, there is a raising in the
ground and in the middle of this another raising where there
is a marble fountain with a triton shedding water in a large
basin for the use of the people of this square.
v The gnuin and the triton Wﬂ e M
incent Gagini Jjas reruoved in 17174
In 1783g"i€15.roy Caracciolo ordered this square deprived
of the monument that characterired it, to be gettled, csu-
sed some porticoes and a fountain fed by four little marble
lions, to be built there, and thery exist no moré Man{
are the fish and meat ghops, and moreover the baskets full
ot Bsh invede the squaré and almost obstruet the passage.
The crofjd must oftem give [ay to some cart that cnrries
other fish. The square sfarms With geller of [ihat is ratic-
pefl or forbidden: from the American cigarettes to the oocu-
pation dollars, from the matehes to the cigaratte-paper,
from the Hita bread to military shoes, from militarycoyer-
lets to coftes; Mhile sellers o Loiled poxie-fest or_boiled
polyps, of pane 1i (cakea of chick flour) of quagghi {mad
-apples boiﬁad 'n oil) or mad-apples in slices, of eots of
figs or cannoli of butter-milk or cakes of rice [Jith cresm
iiris) or cakes [ith tomatocs and salt sardines sell their
goods shouting and employing the most persuasive adjec-
tives. And in the midat of this bustle the hanpd-organ tries
to cover the discordanttoices Hith the motives of the songs
in vogue and the robust voice of the seller of the ;nut.
onderful remedies, perched on 8 chair oron & ptovmonnl
tform adds something to the confusion.
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Other stroots load to Pla

for the history of the (rado-peoplo that i
soat: the Via det Alaccheronal that joinm it te 8.
Squaro Jjhose charactorintio is 1o Lo sidod Tith i
detachablo boothw q:om they soll hard[nrel apd trifles of
diffurent kinda (rihbous, buttons, noudles, Inco, Pind, plio®
-!nccs, ghoo-blackiDg: ote. tho Via dei Collelliert . Cuther
Stroet) once called of the Garillo, aiter the name of  cele
pretqd ATOMALATIAT of the XV1 contury whe lind shops here
il Vicolo del Mezzani {Middlomen Lanor Were wince nep

centuncs they gell old clothes, nnd ot Jast the Via Argen:
{eria, tho most PO wlar of the Rhole gord v one of 8
shops {Drug-store o Martino) may be agcen, hangiog from
the ceiling ® stutfed crocodile.

Going 810DE Via Argonteri® go meet on the left the
Chiesa dt S Eulalia dei Catalani (Church of Bt Eulslia
of the Catalans. Y ou might possit Iit.hom. 'percoiv'mg it, a8

is 8@ hops. 09 the entrance
three busts of Catalan kings ook over the swarniPB crofid-

\We are at D- g1 of this gtreet bub it is useloss 1O Yook

{or some OD n order Y hav church oper* oing
on e arrive ® azza del G affelto, 8¢ arkable
centre of usiness ofi0 to the Geno® merchant® radinge
there and that kopt thore an ope all \adog8 a) ‘he
gtill noll ¥ reco ble st B of the squs Continu-
ing 81008 the eomo 8¢ ¢ for a fell steps the sitor @Y
be befo e Cala (the Bay) cirouls pour Phere 8r°

athered pumerous fishing pail-b Once th sight ©! the
ges insinusl n% itself in he little harbonr &Y aenge O
jo s horso-sko® ahaped e offers o T
destroye bouses that raise their 31 d broken \ls to the
sky, and the sails have 80 pthing P ?
e,/
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TTTHERARY 11

S.Giuseppe, Piazza Bologni, the Cathedral, Diocesan Museumn,
Palazzo Sclafani, the Royal Palace, the Palatine Chapel,
S.Giovanni degli Eremiti.

A short distance from the Quattro Centi is the church

of S.Giuseppe de'Teatini which has two entrances, one in
Vie Maqueda, and the othee in the Corso Vittorio Emamuele.
The plan is a Latin cross with three naves divided by
fourteen columns, the work of Billiemi. This church

is remarkable for its gilt stuccoes and frescoes. The
frescoes which are by Filippo Tancredi of Messina
representing episodes in the life of Saint Gaetano have
been completely damaged in air raids. The visitor should
make a point of seeing Saint Gaetano in Worship when it has

been restored to its old place. The wooden crucifix
attributed to Friar Umile Pintorno in the chappl on the
#ight, and the vast crypt under the church called La Donna
della Provvidenza, also deserve inspectiom. The crypt

inspires a religious devotion and is much frequented by
believers on Wednesdays.

Continuing along the Corso Vittorio Emanuele, we come
to Piazza de'Bologni, a handsome square bounded on one

gide by the Palazzo di Barone di Riso, and on the other

by Palazzo Villafranca. The statue of Charles V, by Scipione

Li Volsi was, particularly in the 16th and 17th century a
favourite place for displaying lampoons and satires
criticising the govermment of the day. Anonymous
complains hung during the night to the neck of the
slender figure of the Emperop were the only means of



protest in those times. Tt was in the Palazzo Villafranca that
Garibaldi rested for some hours after overcoming the resistance
of the Bourbons. At the bottom of the square is Via S.Chiara
in which stands the Palazzo Raffadali or Speciale.

Retracing our steps along the Corso Vittorio Emanuele we
come to he.church of S.Salvatore, a Norman church which has
been closed to the public tor some time while restoration
work is being carried out. Opposite is the ancient Jesuits
College, now the home of the National Library. The large
reading room on the grmidx first floor received a direct
hit during the aerial bombardment of Palermo and many books
are still being recovered from the ruins. Meanwhile the work
of the library goes on on the ground floor, the entrance being
in Via Delle Scuole.

It was near to the entrance of the Library on May 29th
1860 that the two brothers Pasquale and Salvatore Di Beneddtto
were killed in a sortie with Bourhon troops while they were
attempting t> set up a barricade. Their family deserves
comparison with that of the Cairoli for, seven years' later,
the eldest brother fell heroically in the Agro Romano
campaign to liberate Rome.

Contimuing our course we now reach the Piazza della Cattedrale,
a vast rectangular square surrounded by a marble balastrade on
which are statues of the saints.

The Cathedral owes much to the Piazza whose size is impressive
even at a distance. Here, from earliest times, there have been
monuments sacred to worship. At first there was a Christian
Basilica which the Arabs converted into a Mosque when they

conquered the island in the 9th century. The Mosque was
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afterwards reconverted into a Catholic church by the Norman
kings. The cathedral was founded by Walter of the Mill, the
English Bishop of Palermo, in 1185. He lies buried in the
crypt.

The style of the cathedral is quite out of harmony with
the general style 5f the building. The original Norman
building that was both a church and a fortresska has lost
its original form owing to modifications and additions,
particularly those executed by the Florentine Ferdinando
Fugo. Of the original Cathedral »>f Offamilio only the
apses with the corresponding belfries and a part of the nave
now remain. Every century witnessed an addition or
modification to the ancient edifice and, if in many cases
this improved the whole, this cannot be said of the work
carried out by Fuga. Charged with undertaking some urgent
repairs he took upon himself the task of modifying the whole
building. And what an unfirtunate renovator he was§y To him
we owe the transverse nave, the 17th century dome, and the
heavy unpleasant battlements. He also changed the once
magnificent decorations so that there rema.us only a part
of the great tribune by Antonello Gagini.

A witness 8f the Saracen period is a Kufic inscription on
one of the columns in the southern porch. It 1s taken from
the Sura V11, v.55 end runs as follows: 'Your Lord created
the day which 1s followed by the night; the moon and the
sters are forced to labour at His command. Are not all

created things His? Mis dominion? Blessed be God, the Lord
of Agesi'’
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The interior of the Cathedral seems squalid in comparison
to the rich and monum ntal appearance of the exterior. The
visitor should not forget to visit the treasure, the crypty
and the roysl tombs. These are the real attractions of the
Cathedral.

Tn the treasure are housed the most precidus objects
found in the royal tombs. The crown of Constance of
Aragon and the Spanis altar-frontsl deserve close
inspection.

The crypt is dark and demp and difficult of access.
Underneath the cross-vaulting, alongside two naves, there
are sbout ten sarcophagi of Archbishops of Palermo
including the sarcophagus of Walter of the Mill, the
founder of the Cathedrel. The figure in relief on the
sixth sercophsgus is of Archbishop Giovanni Paterno'
end is ettributed to Antonello Gegini.

The Royal Tombs are six in number and are situeted
in two chapels bounded by railings at the beginning
of the right nave. Four od them are under canopies and
two are set in the wall. The one in the wall is the
tomb of Constance §f Aragon, the wife of Frederick 1l.

She died in 1822 and at her feet was found a wooden
box containing an imperial crown which is now preserved
in the treasurey of the Cathedral. The tomb of Duke
Guglielmo, the son »f Frederick 11, is also in the
wall. Under rich canopies supported by pillars
covered with mosaics are the tombs of King Ruggiero 11
and his daughtér, the Bmpress Constance, mother of the

famous Frederick 11. Less rich, though under canopies,



in erches of porphyry, are the tombs of the Emperors Henry V1
end Frederick 11.

Norman, Aragon, end Swabian blood once flowed in the bodies
now enclosed within these sarcophagi. All that once splendid
epoch of Sicily lies in the name and glory of her Kings and
Emperors who now sleep their last in the QsthediraXx
Cathedral. TIn the brief but none-the-less constructive
period of their lives Palermo saw the erection of splendid
churches, majestic palaces rose, victorious armies returned,
embassadors from distent countries paid their respects.
Palermo saw also the beginning of the Sicilian poetic school
which origineted with Frederick. Tt is the tomb of Frederick
11 which attracts the largest number of reverent visitors.
Yere is what remeins of him who waged war against Pope,
Commons, Saracens, and upon the feudataries of Italy and
Germany. BHe was a hard figure in arms, kind at Court.

Today his name and deeds 1live not only in Palermo, but in
Ttaly, in Germeny, and in the Levant.

Tn 1781 the eminent Sicilian historien, Rosario Gregorio
was cherged to draw up a report on the royal tombs which
nad had to be opened. He has left us an interesting reEEmrx account
of his findings in his report:

'Upon the body of the Emperor Frederick lay two others.

One of the bodies which lay on his, arrayed in a royal mentle,
end with a sword by its side, was thought to be the corpose Jf
Peter 11 of Aragen.  The other body, of smaller size, wrapped
in a faded cloth and with two rings beside it, could not be

identified. Frederick's corpse lay beneath these two corpses.

Wi covendew
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The head, surmounted by an open crown studded with precious
stones, rested upon a leather pillow. Three tunics covered
the corpse; the first appeared to be a cope of embroidered
cloth tied at the breast by an amathyst set in gold and
having twenty small emeralds and four large pearls at each
of its four corners; the second tunic appeared to be a

dalmatic with sleeves of broad gold lace edged with narrow

silk lace adorned with s#lver roses.
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